The plans illustrate several significant changes which took place in Grange Park between 1920 and today.
Overall, it is clear that striking changes have occurred, the Fountain situated in the center of the park and the Stage for musicians were removed. In comparison, the new Water feature, children's play area and an amphitheatre for concerts were constructed.
[bookmark: _GoBack]The most noticeable change is in the center of the park where the fountain was removed and replaced with a rose garden with full seating around it. Beside the new garden, the previous stage for musicians has been turned into an amphitheatre for concerts. In addition, seats on the far left side and the rose garden in the bottom left corner of the map were removed.
The Arnold avenue and Eldon street entrance gates at the top and bottom in the middle have remained unchanged. However on the right side, a children's play area has replaced the pond for water plants, and near this area, a cafe was constructed. Moreover, a water feature has been built occupying the bottom right corner and glasshouse was removed.
